
POTENTIAL HERITAGE ITEMS IDENTIFIED THROUGH PROJECT 1 AND PROJECT 2 
 
No. Potential Item Name & Description Address Image 
1. Former Millers Brewery Building  

 
Built in 1955, this is a prominent hill-top building on a 
historic brewery site (the site’s long term use possibly 
giving rise to the term “Taverner’s Hill” for the 
location), adjacent to the heritage-listed Fort Street 
High School 1916 building. This building is not within 
HCA 5. Information from Australian Institute of 
Architects indicates the 
building is likely to have been designed by architect G. 
E Wilson of the firm of Booker and Wilson. The 
sculptures on the Parramatta Road façade of the 
building were designed by Sculptor Paul John Beadle 
born England 25 November 1917, graduate of 
Cambridge Art School 1933 and Central School of 
Arts and Crafts London 1939, migrated to Australia 
1945, taught at the National Art School, Sydney 1946-
47, before becoming Head of Art School, Newcastle 
between 1952 and 1957 and Principal, South 
Australian School of Art from 1958 to 1960. The 
sculptures - representing the farmer, the brewer, the 
drayman and the publican- were cast in cement at 
Newcastle Technical College in 1954 and had been 
installed on the building by March 1954. 
 

606-610 Parramatta Road, 
Petersham 

 



2. Prominent Victorian Italianate row of 7 
three-storey shops, with the central shop featuring a 
triangular pediment with the word “Arcade”. (This 
building is within HCA 5). 

538-550 Parramatta Road, 
Petersham 

 



3. A Federation Arts & Crafts style two-storey shop with 
a prominent slate-roofed oriel window to the 1st floor 
façade.  
 
Former Goulds Book Arcade building. Note modern 
development adjacent, air conditioning condenser 
units above the awning. This building is within HCA5. 

498 Parramatta Road, Petersham 

 
4. Former corner shop or hotel 48 Enmore Road, Newtown (corner 

Station Street) 

 



5. A Federation period retail building (3 shopfronts) with 
an elaborate parapet with art nouveau style decorative 
elements 

535, 535A and 537 King Street, 
Newtown 

 



6. Federation period retail building (11 shopfronts), 
dating from circa 1904-1905, which runs for a whole 
block of King Street from Holmwood Street to Dickson 
Street. 
 
These retail buildings are likely to relate to the 
Holmwood Estate 1897 subdivision. Note that the 
shop at No. 555 King Street (part of this group) is 
currently heritage listed for its shopfront and shop 
interior only. 

Nos. 551A, 551B, 551C, 551D, 
551E, 553, 553A, 555, 555A, 557 
and 557A King Street and also the 
matching nearby corner building at 
549 King Street (Corner Holmwood 
Street). 

  

 
7. Pair of 2-storey 

Victorian 
Filigree semidetached 
houses (divided 
into flats) 

7 Glen Street, Marrickville 

 



8. Warren Road 
Marrickville - 
Victorian 
houses group 

Illawarra Road is an historically 
important early 
thoroughfare, and retains an 
important collection of 
Victorian period houses, 
predominantly detached 
single storey Victorian Italianate 
style villas, though 
scattered rather than clustered 
along its length. 
Odd side: 
No. 29 Warren Road – single 
storey Victorian Italianate villa 
Nos. 31-33 Warren Road – Pair of 
Victorian Italianate semi-detached 
houses 
No. 73 Warren Road – single 
storey Victorian Italianate villa with 
slate roof 
No. 107 Warren Road – sandstone 
single storey Victorian period 
house 
Even side: 
No. 42 Warren Road (Corner 
Roach St) – single storey Victorian 
Italianate villa 
Nos. 62 & 64 Warren Road – single 
storey Victorian villas with missing 
or 
altered front verandahs, original 
front cast iron fences 
No. 74 Warren Road- 2 storey 
Victorian period freestanding 
terrace style house 

 

 

 



9. Two pairs of Victorian period 2-storey 
semis 

39-41 and 43-45 Premier Street, 
Marrickville 

 

 
10. Freestanding Victorian Filigree style 

terrace in garden setting, original cast 
iron front fence 

34 Renwick Street, Marrickville 

 



11. Victorian villa “Myrtle Grove” - built by 
James Meek Junoir circa 1884 - it has 
been divided into 4 flats, the roof form 
has been altered, it has lost its 
verandahs and balconies, but still 
retains 4 original chimneys. Now on a 
battleaxe allotment. 

12 High Street, Marrickville 

 
12. 2 storey circa 1880s boom-style 

Victorian house with corner tower 
No. 8 Ivanhoe St (corner 
Grove St) 

 



13. Pair of Victorian Filigree style 2-storey 
semis 

Nos. 26 & 28 Ivanhoe Street, 
Marrickville 

 
14. Intact Victorian Filigree style house No. 1 Leslie Street, Tempe 

 
15. Industrial building – possibly former 

Cordial factory. 
No. 7 Alfred Street (corner Bakers 
Lane) appears 19th century – in 1909 
Sand’s Directory this building could be 
the cordial factory at No. 7 Alfred 
Street run by Adolphus M. Bergman. 
The 1919 Sands Directory noted 7-9 
Alfred Street St Peters as the “Crystal 
Fountain Cordial Factory” 

No. 7 Alfred Street, Sydenham 

 



16. Federation period freestanding house 
& group of Federation period semidetached 
house 

No. 26 George Street Sydenham 
(detached house, 
below) and semis (right) at Nos. 6-
20 George Street 
Sydenham – part of The Grove 
Estate subdivision developed in 
1914 – a brickworks was on the 
opposite (south-east) side of 
Princes Highway. No. 26 and Nos. 
6-20 George Street are connected 
historically (same builder) as the 
houses all have the same gable 
end detailing. 

 

 
17. Silver Street - Group of gabled weatherboard houses Nos. 88 to 98 Silver street. Group 

of 6 freestanding 
weatherboard houses with gabled 
roofs and bullnose 
roofed front verandahs 

 



18. Former Baby Clinic, St Peters Semi-detached single storey house 
at 35 Mary Street, 
St Peters (below). Used as a baby 
clinic from 1915, 
one of a group of early baby clinics 
operating in 
Sydney (see article). 
Text from Historian Nicholas 
Jackson: 
Baby clinics: 
A government baby health clinic 
(after 1924 known as baby 
centre) was opened in Mary Street 
(then numbered 35 in 
the street), St Peters around 1916. 
The first government 
baby health clinic in New South 
Wales was opened in the 
inner Sydney suburb of Alexandria 
in August 1914. These 
clinics were set up by the 
Department of Public Health to 
assist nursing mothers in the care 
and feeding of their 
babies and themselves.,,,.('Baby 
Clinics', Sydney Morning 
Herald, 26/10/1915, p.4) 

 



19. Potential Heritage Conservation Area  
 

Nos. 1-16 Green Street, Tempe 

 
20. Victorian Filigree villa 322 Livingstone Road Marrickville 

 



21. 1920s house with unusual pebble detailing to façade 
and front fence 

10 Mansion Street Marrickville 

22. 2 storey Victorian Filigree semis with original cast iron 
fence 

22 & 24 Renwick Street Marrickville 

23. single storey sandstone faced Victorian period 
detached house 

1 Ivanhoe Street Marrickville 



24. ‘Newhaven Cottage’ – Victorian period single storey 
house with parapet 

6 Leslie Street Tempe 

 
 


